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Ryan Shea

From: Heather Martel

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:59 AM

To: Ryan Shea

Subject: Fw: ***SPAM***  Connecticut Freedom of Information Act Request: Manchester police 

data collection (2019-2022)

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Heather Parrott  
Admin. Records Supervisor 
Manchester Police Department 
Manchester, CT 
860-645-5529 

From: Police Records <policerecords@manchesterct.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:55 AM 
To: Heather Martel <martelh@manchesterct.gov> 
Subject: FW: ***SPAM*** Connecticut Freedom of Information Act Request: Manchester police data collection (2019-
2022)  
  
Hello, 
Please see below. 
-Ashaunda 
  
  
  

From: 147908-69456845@requests.muckrock.com <147908-69456845@requests.muckrock.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:38 AM 
To: Police Records <policerecords@manchesterct.gov> 
Subject: ***SPAM*** Connecticut Freedom of Information Act Request: Manchester police data collection (2019-2022) 
Importance: Low 
  
EXTERNAL MESSAGE - Think Before You Click!  
  
 
Manchester Police Department 
FOIA Office 
239 Middle Turnpike East 
Manchester, CT 06045-0191 
June 19, 2023 
To Whom It May Concern: 
Pursuant to the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records: 
1. the total number of use of force incidents, separated by year from 2019-2022 (for example, "283 total use of force 
incidents in 2021, 333 total use of force incidents in 2022, etc.) 
2. the total number of use of force incidents, separated by year and by type of force used from 2019-2022 (for example, 
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"27 taser incidents in 2021, 3 baton incidents in 2021, etc.) 
3. the total number of civilian complaints alleging any form of law enforcement misconduct that were reported and the 
total number sustained, separated by year from 2019-2022 (for example, 8 complaints in 2021, 2 complaints sustained 
in 2021, 4 complaints in 2022, 1 complaint sustained in 2022, etc.) 
4. the total number of civilian complaints alleging law enforcement use of excessive force that were reported and the 
total number sustained from 2019-2022, separated by year 
5. the total number of civilian complaints alleging biased policing or racial profiling that were reported and the total 
number sustained from 2019-2022, separated by year 
6. the total number of officer involved shootings incidents from 2019-2022, separated by year (excluding shootings of 
animals and accidental discharges that are not directed at a person) 
When available, I would appreciate being sent individualized data for each item in this request in spreadsheet format. If 
individualized data are unavailable, please send information that includes aggregate statistics for the item instead. 
Note that my requests for civilian complaints are specifically for civilian complaints alleging police misconduct, please do 
not include complaints filed by one officer/the department against another officer. 
I also request that, if possible and pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-212(d), fees be waived as I believe this request is in 
the public interest and not made for commercial gain. The requested documents will be processed by a representative 
of the news media/press and made available to the public at MuckRock.com. 
In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling 
my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not. 
Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this 
request within 4 business days, as the statute requires. 
Sincerely, 
Samuel Sinyangwe 
View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here: 
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F
%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fmanchester-police-department-5485%252Fmanchester-police-
data-collection-2019-2022-
147908%252F%253Femail%253Dpolicerecords%252540manchesterct.gov&url_auth_token=AABn5wQZb_65MEjEnqHn5
oskfYg%3A1qBE9M%3Au2P_GP3VaYey-SQDWzmi8Me_Vl3pzue-ndr6krioq4U 
If prompted for a passcode, please enter: 
NVCRLYGV 
Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 147908-69456845@requests.muckrock.com 
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 147908 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 
PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in 
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the 
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as 
undeliverable. 

 


